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1750 Cheetant Street 'Icwer H
' . . ' . . . " . ' . '- ' ~

Noventaer 21, 1980
,

-6m' q

Mr. Janes P. O'Railly, Director -"

U.S. Pelaar Begulatxrf Ccamission
Offima of Inspecticn and Difw.w.mit
Begion II
101. W ,.a Street, Suite 3100
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-

Dear Mr. O'Bailly:

TRJFRN VALU:Y AUDIRITY - BROitG EERRY 1xrT"4R FIAT IIIIT 1 - DOCKET
m. 50-259 - E7CILITY CPERATEG LICENSE DPR-33 - REPORDH2 OCCURRENCE
REPORP DFBO-50-259/8079

'Ihe emtw report punides details a --ndng an electrical ground-

which oxurred at the hi@rtu.c-sure mnlant injecticn actuator. 'Ihis
report is subnitted in amentlance with Browns Fe.rry unit 1 Technical
Spei f4mtirn 6.7.2.b(2) .

Very truly yours,

M2mW VAILEY AU'HERITY

H. J. Gre m
Dir==.tui of Melaar Power

Encbsure (3)
oc (Erein=mt) :

Dirwsu- (3)
Offim of Mana==* Infnrmation and Fwama Ct:ntrol
U.S. Melaar angulatory re==4 =4m
Mishimtcn _DC_20555 \e

Director (40)
offim of Inspecticn and Ennu.t-- A
U.S. mela=_r %gulatory cer=4 =4rm_
Washington, DC 20555

Mr. Bill Ian11am
Nuclear Safety Analysis Center
Palo Alto, c=14fnmix 94303

Mr. R. F. Sullivan, NBC Ig-pun.hu., Browns Ferry--
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